## South Hetton Primary School Planned Sports Premium Funding 2021-2022

The award for South Hetton this year will be £17,690

Below is a breakdown of how the funding for 2021/2022 will be spent.

We have been looking at the key indicators:

- Engaging all pupils in at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day.
- Raising the profile of PESSPA (Physical Education School Sport and Physical Activity) across the whole school.
- Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in delivering High quality PE and Sport.
- Broader experience in a range of sports for all children.
- Increased participation in competitive sport.

Spending	Cost	Impact	Sustaining Impact and Next Steps
SLA with Easington School Sports Partnership. Providing external coaching, access to festivals, inter school competition and access to the Level 3 school games. Providing access to specialist PE Delivery and CPD to up skill staff and additional coaching hours during and after school		·	Continue membership of SSP and identify staff for CPD to maintain HQ delivery of PE.
CPD for staff to continue and up skill them in their delivery of PE.	£500	delivery of curriculum PE and after school clubs which	Continue to identify areas of development for staff and identify gaps.
Subsidy for afterschool clubs to increase participation and target those children who are the least active.		participating. There have been a greater number of	Continue to give ownership to pupils to encourage attendance and target those least active children
Transport costs to allow our children to travel to external venues to compete in a range of competitions at a range of levels	£3935	with other school directly at external central venues.	Continue to pay for travel costs to enable all competitions to be entered.
Affiliation fee to Peterlee and District Primary Schools FA	£60	Children provided the opportunity to compete against other school in leagues and cups for both girls and boys football	Continue to affiliate

Affiliation fee to Chester-le-Street Primary Schools Athletics Association.	£30	Children provided the opportunity to compete in high level competition.	Continue to affiliate
Activities/workshops for National School Sports Week		Children all able to access new activities led by an external coach. All children in Y5 and Year 6 given the opportunity to try archery and signposted to potential clubs in the community.	Children to use their new found skills across the year. New opportunities booked for 2023
Purchase of sports equipment to maintain supply in the PE cupboard and outdoor storage.		New equipment purchased for PE lessons and competition preparation, initiatives such as Skip into spring and to replenish playground equipment to ensure active breaktimes.	Equipment will allow the delivery of HQ Pe and sport in the coming years with stock monitored and replenished as necessary.
Total PE Spending	£17,696		

Other ways in which we work towards the key indicators not covered by Sport Premium.

- Children encouraged to Bike and walk to school. High percentage of children do this.
- Taking part in the 'Home Walk' project for Years 3,4 and 5.
- Working with the SGO (school Games Organiser) to create content for Durham Sport with was featured on their 'You Tube' channel and on Tyne and Wear TV.
- Worked with the SGO on learning to play Quiddich. (Equipment loaned to school during the summer term).
- Worked with SGO on participating with the Durham Sport 'Friendly Games'. We were paired with another school and taught each other games focus on those with low self-esteem.
- Opportunities to be active during breaktimes and breakfast club.
- School grounds and static equipment are open for use by the community after school.
- Opportunities taken to work with coaches, clubs and National Governing Bodies to increase opportunities and sign post children to clubs.
- Annual Sporting awards to keep the profile of school sport high.
- Dedicated committee in the Pupil Parliament to deal with PESSPA.
- Dedicated sport page on the South Hetton Herald.
- Regular updates on School Twitter/School Website.